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May 7, 2024 

Agenda Item Housing and Human Services Advisory Committee Appointment  

From Alissa Kolodzinski City Recorder 

Contact recorder@ashland.or.us  

Item Type Requested by Council  ☐     Update ☐      Request for Direction ☐      Presentation ☐ 

SUMMARY 
Approval of Mayor Graham’s recommendation for the appointment of Montana Hauser to Position # 6 to the 
Housing and Human Services Advisory Committee with a term ending April 30, 2027. 
 
BACKGROUND AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACTS 
N/A 
 
ACTIONS, OPTIONS & POTENTIAL MOTIONS 
I move to approve the appointment of Montana Hauser to Position # 6 to the Housing and Human Services 
Advisory Committee.  
 
REFERENCES & ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment 1: Application – Montana Hauser 
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From: City of Ashland, Oregon
To: Dorinda Cottle; City Recorder
Subject: Application for Committee or Commission Submitted
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 1:39:09 PM

[EXTERNAL SENDER]

*** FORM FIELD DATA***
Name: Montana Hauser
Committee or Commission intersted in: Housing and Human Services Advisory Committee
Address:
Phone: 
Email: 
Occupation : Event Produceer
Educational background: Emerson College - BA Visual & Media Arts 
Related Experience: For the last 4 years I've been volunteering locally with Fire Relief
orgs, Judis Midnight Diner, and Rogue Valley Mentoring which has helped me
understand the struggles different groups are facing in the Rogue Valley. I pay attention
to conversations around the housing crisis, and whats been happening locally with the
shelter in south Ashland. I could definitely use more information (locally and nationally),
and I think everyone could use conferences and seminars...
Interests: So many interests! But I'll stick to the relevant ones... I'm interested in being
involved locally and advocating on behalf of the community. I'm interested in learning
more about local politics, since its greatly shapes the world we live in and impacts my
neighbors both housed and unhoused. I'm interested in assessing the problems our
community faces with housing and how involvement of residents can support better
services for those in need. I'm interested in opening my eyes to things I don't know and
learn how to be better involved. 
Availability: I work from home, my schedule is always changing based on work calls and
meetings - but I can (most of the time) make myself available when necessary.
Additional Information : I've lived in the community since 2018, my partner grew up here
since 2003. I'm friends with locals and transplants, local advocates and locals who don't
care about anything - all helping me build a well rounded view of whats going on around
town. 
Signature: Montana Hauser
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